From: Jake Beling [mailto:JBeling@cwf-pc.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 12:55 PM

To: Turner, Jason <Jason.Turner@vermont.gov>

Cc: Lisa Werner <LisaWerner@cwf-pc.com>

Subject: Burlington Labs Provider Nos. 1012825 and 1025293 Medicaid Fraud

Good Afternoon Jason,
Please let this email serve as a request under the Freedom of Information Act
This request includes but is not limited to:

-All correspondence involving BLA Partners, LLC, Burlington Laboratories, Inc., Burlington Laboratories, LLC, etc.
- All correspondence between attorneys

-All correspondence involving James H. Crook or any other BLA Partners investors

-All correspondence

-All financial documents

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Please contact me should you have any questions.

Jake Beling, Paralegal
Clark, Werner & Flynn, P.C.
192 College Street

Burlington, VT 05401

Phone: (802) 865-0088 x-12
Fax: (802) 865-4012

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and the transmitted documents contain private, privileged and confidential information belonging to the
sender. The information therein is solely for the use of the intended addressee. If your receipt of this transmission has occurred as the result of an
error, please immediately notify us so we can arrange for the return of the documents. In such circumstances, you are advised that you may not
disclose, copy, distribute or take any other action in reliance on the information transmitted.






